



# Coen Weits

Portfolio

Linkedin

coen.weits@hotmail.com

+31 640273520

---

## About

Hi I am Coen! I am 23 years old and currently based in Utrecht. I am in my fourth year of Communication and Multimedia Design at the Hogeschool Utrecht. I have an interest in fashion, modern art, music and I try my hand at DJ'ing every now and then.

## Skills

Visual Design | UX Design  
| UI Design | Concepting  
| Branding | Music  
production | Sound design

## Tools

Ableton | Illustrator |  
Photoshop | Premiere  
Pro | After Effects |  
Touchdesigner | Figma |  
Sketch | Jira | Slack | Zeplin

## Experience

Jul. 2022 - Aug. 2022

**UX/UI Designer - Born05**

Feb. 2022 - Jul. 2022

**UX/UI Internship - Born05**

Feb. 2022 - Jul. 2022

**Multimedia Designer - Orangebuddies**

Mei. 2019 - Jun 2020

**Retail Associate - Vintage Island**

Mei. 2019 - Jun. 2020

**Internship Graphic Design - Paperclip Design**

## Education

Aug. 2022 - Today

**Minor Audio Visual Design - Hogeschool Utrecht**

Aug. 2019 - Today

**Communication & Multimedia Design - Hogeschool Utrecht**

Aug. 2015 - Jul. 2019

**Graphic Design - Landstede Harderwijk**